ADDENDUM NO. Il

DATE: November 29, 2016

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Janice McClelland, Assistant Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 — Workers Compensation Pharmacy
Services

PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: December 5, 2016, at 11:00:00 a.m.

This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
specifications as noted.

Item I. Revised Exhibit A — Alphabetical Drug List
Proposers are advised that the Alphabetical Drug List has been revised and immediately follows
this Addendum. Proposers must use the revised drug list in their proposals.
Item 11. Questions Submitted to the Office of the Purchasing Agent
1. Exhibit A requests bidders to provide pricing for specific drugs. As rates can vary
based on National Drug Code (NDC) and Date of Service (DOS), will the City please
provide the specific NDC and DOS to be used by all bidders when repricing the

drugs?

Please refer to the revised Exhibit A — Alphabetical Drug List, which immediately
follows this Addendum.

2. What percentage of the prescriptions are brand medication vs. generic medication?
87% brand medications; 13% generic medications.

3. Do you see any compound drugs or specially drugs? If yes, what percentage of
included?

Yes, but infrequently; generally less than one percent.
4. How will we receive the bill? Paper bills or there be in the EDI /electronically?

Paper bills.



. How many /what percentage out of network/ third party paper bills do you see?
Three to five percent. It appears to fluctuate according to season.

. Who is the incumbent? Optum Rx is the incumbent.

. Would you like mail order pricing as well? Yes.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 11



